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9/9/02*************9 - 53 AM *************Mati I da Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindler \,\,r\
Monday, September 09, 2002 9:53 AM o 63@20
CCA - Orders / Notices; Jessica Elliott /
Order / Notice Submitted -

9/9/02 9:51:00 AM
020575-TX, 020576-TX, 020577-TX, 020593-TX & 020598-TX
0205750r.jae

A NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES, REQUIRING PAYMENT OF
DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES AND REQUIRING INFORMATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE
25-24.835, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, OR CANCELING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES in the above-referenced dockets has been moved to GC Orders for issuance

today. Thanks!
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_—
Matilda Sanders /252-co
From: Jackie Schindler ‘/

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2002 10:02 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jessica Elliott

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/3/02 9:59:00 AM

Docket Number: See Below

Filename / Path: See Below

The following Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks.

Docket Nos. 020575-TX, 020576-TX, 020577-TX, 020593-TX and 020598-TX
File Name: 020575co.jae

Docket Nos. 020572-TX, 020585-TX, and 020592-TX
File Name: 020572co.jae

Docket No. 020589-TP
File Name: 020589co.jae

Docket No. 020428-T]

File Name: 020428co.jae
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